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April 6, 2021 
 
 
Re: South Interceptor Rehabilitation Project – Bid Recommendation Letter 
 
Juan Martinez 
City of Round Rock – Utilities & Environmental Services 
3400 Sunrise Road 
Round Rock, TX 78665 
 
Dear Mr. Martinez, 
 
On March 18, 2021, four bids for the above referenced project were opened and read aloud. The apparent low 
bidder was National Works, Inc,; however, National Works, Inc. later retracted their bid. The new low bidder was 
Cruz Tec, Inc. with a total bid of $784,527.00.    
 
Enclosed for your convenience is a copy of the tabulation of bids for all bidders. Responses were checked and 
verified for accuracy. A discrepancy was noted in the Cruz Tec, Inc. bid and has been highlighted in the attached 
bid tabulation. We have evaluated the bid by the apparent low bidder, Cruz Tec, Inc., and have determined them 
to be responsive and that the contract price is considered fair and reasonable. Therefore, we offer no objections 
to awarding Cruz Tec, Inc. the construction contract in the amount of $784,527.00.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jesse Penn, PE 
Chief Operating Officer 
CAS Consulting & Services, Inc.  




